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Postcard to the Park — what is minimum fencing?
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Dear LLTNPA,

Your Guidance on Renewables recommends the use of fencing should be kept to a minimum. Is this
fencing at the Derrydarroch power station what was meant? Or has perhaps this been designed to
keep walkers on the West Highland Way, from where this photo was taken, at bay?

Category
1. Loch Lomond and Trossachs
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